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From: Elizabeth Diniakos <liza.diniakos@mixteco.org>
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 3:49 PM

To: sbcob

Subject: Truth Act Forum

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Please ask law enforcement how they learn of changes in immigration law.

It is important that law enforcement is impartial and is current. For example, on June 14, the Supreme Court
limited types of crimes that are deportable offenses.

The act of law enforcement targeting certain people in order to assist ICE with detaining (re-imprisoning) an
individual is already a borderline civil rights infringment. To compound this situation with the fact that law
enforcement might not be aware of changes to law is abuse.

Liza Diniakos

DHS-accredited Legal Representative

MIXTECO/INDIGENA COMMUNITY ORGANIZING PROJECT(MICOP)
135 Magnolia Avenue

Oxnard, CA 93030

Office: (805) 483-1166

Cell: (805) 837-4872

Pronouns: She/Her

more at: www.mixteco.org

MICOP's mission Is to support, organize and empower the indigenous migrant communities in California’s Central Coast.

MICOP is the home of Radio Indigena, 94.1 FM KIND-LP
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